

DISABILITY AND COMMUNICATION ACCESS BOARD

1010 Richards Street, Room 118 • Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 Ph. (808) 586-8121 (V) • TTY (808) 586-8162 • Fax (808) 586-8129

NOTICE OF MEETING

Disability and Communication Access Board Standing Committee on Transportation Meeting

March 19, 2024 10:00 a.m.

AGENDA

The Disability and Communication Access Board will be meeting remotely using interactive conference technology. The public is welcome to participate as follows.

Public In-Person Meeting Location

Kamamalu Building 1010 Richards Street, Room 118 Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Participate Virtually via Zoom

Click on the link below or copy and paste it into your browser window: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82221576454?pwd=SWhaNHN2STVsRytEaFNwNTVyaStqUT09 and enter Meeting ID: 822 2157 6454; Passcode: 12345

To join by phone

Dial 1 669 900 6833 and enter Meeting ID: 822 2157 6454, Passcode: 12345

Public Testimony

Oral testimony - Testimony or comments presented by members of the public during committee meetings shall be limited to three minutes per agenda item. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, a reasonable amount of additional time shall be afforded to persons with a communication disability to present testimony or comments, if needed. Any person who needs additional time to present testimony or comments is encouraged to contact the DCAB office in advance of the meeting. This rule shall be placed at the beginning of all committee meeting agendas. Members of the public may present comment or testimony during committee meetings on each agenda item. Public comment or testimony, if any, shall be presented on each agenda item before the committee deliberates on the item. After all public comment or testimony is presented, the committee shall deliberate on the agenda item without further comment or testimony from the public unless further public comment or testimony is requested by the committee.

Written Testimony - To ensure the public as well as its Board members are able to review testimony prior to the meeting, written testimony should be submitted 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting date and time. Any written testimony submitted after such time will be distributed to the members and the public at the meeting.

Written testimony may be submitted by one the methods listed below:

- By email to: dcab@doh.hawaii.gov
- By U.S. Postal Mail: Kirby Shaw, Disability and Communication Access Board, 1010 Richards Street, Room 118, Honolulu, HI 96813
- By facsimile to: (808) 586-8129

AGENDA

I. Call to Order

Review Remote Meeting Procedures

- This meeting is being recorded.
- A quorum of Committee members is required to be visible on screen.
- Raise hand to speak unless called upon.
- Identify yourself before speaking.
- II. Roll Call/Introductions
- III. Written Public Testimonies Submitted Review
- IV. Approval of Minutes January 8, 2024
- V. Unfinished Business
 - A. Review of proposed amendments to DCAB Guiding Principles on Public Transit Fixed Route Bus Service.
 - B. Review of proposed amendments to DCAB Guiding Principles on the Mobility and Safety of Pedestrians with Disabilities and proposed amendments.
 - C. Kauai County Suspension of Bus and Paratransit Service on Sundays.

VI. New Business

- A. Standing Agenda Items
 - Public Transit and Paratransit
 - a) City and County of Honolulu's low income rate for paratransit.
 - b) City and County of Honolulu's Taxi Voucher Program.
 - c) <u>HB 2082 HD1</u> Establishes standards for public education bus services, including an equity assessment.
 - d) SB 2769 SD1 Requires zero emission buses.
 - Streets and Highways
 - Pedestrian Mobility and Built Environment
 - a) <u>HB 2071 HD1</u> / <u>SB 2348 SD1</u> Clarifies enforcement for red light photos.
 - b) SB 2443 SD2 Establishes automated speed enforcement program.
 - c) <u>SB 2738 SD1</u> Establishes 3 year pilot program to examine signalized intersections.

- d) <u>SB 3002 SD1</u> Appropriation to implement recommendations of the task force on mobility management.
- Air Transportation/Airports
 <u>Universal Access in Aviation Biennial Conference</u> Sept. 24-26, 2024,
 Seattle Washington.
- Water Transportation and Harbors
- Update from Standing Committee on Parking
 - a) HB 2446 HD2 / SB 3135 SD1 Allows suspension of a driver license if person is caught using a deceased persons parking permit, remits 50 percent of fines to agency that issues the citation, and authorizes counties to enforce design requirements.
 - b) HB 2447 HD1 Creates a travel placard.
 - c) SB 370 SD1 Aggregating electric vehicle charging spaces.
 - d) Maui County <u>Bill 65 (2023)</u> Expanding Volunteer Special Enforcement Officer (VSEO) Program.
- VII. Open Forum: Public comment on issues not on the agenda for consideration on a future Committee agenda.
- VIII. Next Meeting
- IX. Adjournment

If you need an auxiliary aid/service or other accommodation due to a disability, contact Cindy Omura at (808) 586-8121 or dcab@doh.hawaii.gov as soon as possible. Requests made as early as possible have a greater likelihood of being fulfilled.

Upon request, this notice is available in alternate/accessible formats.

The agenda and meeting materials for this meeting are available for inspection at the DCAB office located at 1010 Richards Street, Room 118, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 and on the DCAB website at: https://health.hawaii.gov/dcab/dcab-agendas-and-minutes/.